ATTACHMENT 2B-1
From: Charles Hansford Adams
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 12:10 PM
To: Janet Penner-Williams
Cc: Heather Kindall (hkindall@uark.edu); William K. Warnock
Subject: RE: UCPC Program Change for CHED

That’s much better — thanks, Janet. I'll sign at the Friday meeting.
Chuck

From: Janet Penner-Williams

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 11:34 AM

To: Charles Hansford Adams

Cc: Heather Kindall (hkindall@uark.edu); William K. Warnock
Subject: UCPC Program Change for CHED

Chuck,

This program change involves a change in the geography requirement for the Childhood
Ed program. The previous change stated that they suggested on campus students take
GEOL 1113/111L. You stated at UCPC that the course is very crowded as it is. They
changed their proposal so that on campus students would be advised to take an
additional science course without suggesting which one.

Old Wording:

The first proposed change will remove WLIT as a program requirement and replace it with Any 3 Hour
Core Humanities. The second proposed change will remove GEOG 1123 and replace it with Any 3
Hour Geography Course. The third proposed change will remove ETEC 2001/2002L and replace it with
Any 3 Hour Computer Course; it is suggested that off campus students take ETEC 2001/2002L and on
campus students take CIED 1003. The fourth proposed change will remove CHED 1003 and replace it
with 3 Elective Hours; it is suggested that off campus students take CHED 1003 and on campus

students take GEOL 1113/111L. The fifth proposed change would remove the 2 hours of any wellness

based course and replace it with ANY 3 Hour Elective. The final proposed change would remove the 2
hours any wellness based course and replace it with ANY 3 hour elective.

New Wording:

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
students take an additional science course. The final proposed change would remove the 2 hours of
any wellness based course and replace it with ANY 3 Hour Elective.

Please let me know if this meets with your approval. If so, | can forward your approval
email to Bill Warnock for our meeting next Friday. I'm also attaching both 1622-20A
forms in case you want to see them.

Thanks for your consideration.
Janet



